
Fw: Garvey Elevators Hastings NE 
^ h f ^ ' Janetta Lambert to: Brian Zurbuchen. 03/01/2010 04:32 PM 

From: Janette Lambert/R7/USEPA/US 
To: Brian Zurbuchen/SUPRfft7AJSEPA/US@EPA . 

Janette Lambert 
Congressional Liaison 
EPA, Region? 
913-551-7768 
fax 913-551-7066 
email lambert.janette@epa.gov 
— Fonwarded by Janette lambert/R7AJSEPAAJS on 03/01/2010 04:31 PM — 

From: Jennifer Trotter 
To: Dennis Carison 

r / g ^ U S E ^ U ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

rW^RiWuS@iB^^^ Cc: Janette Lamberi 
Date: 03A)iy2010 04:06 PM 
Subject Fw: Garvey Elevators Hastings NE 

Dear Mr. Carison, 

I am responding to question #2 of your email which deals with the iiability of Garvey. EPA has 
actively pursued the Garvey company, Garvey Elevators, Inc., for their liability at the Site. Garvey has 
filed bankaiptcy, and the EPA has filed a bankruptcy claim with regards to the cost of the cleanup at the 
Site. The bankruptcy proceedings will determine whether or not EPA will receive any money from that 
daim. 

Jennifer Trotter 
Office of Regional Counsel 
EPA Region VII 
901 N 5th Street 30194044 
Kansas City, KS 66101 
913-551-7180 
913-551-7925 fax Superfund 
trotter.jennifer@epa.gov 6-0 

CGNFIDENTIALrrV NOTE: 
This email message is intended only for the personal use of the recipient(s) named above. This message 
is or may be an attorney client communication and as such privileged and confidential. If you are not the 
intended recipient(s) you may not review, copy or distribute this message. If you have received this 
message In error please notify the sender via return email and delete all copies of this message. 
— Fonvarded by Jennifer Trotter/R7/USEPA/US on 03/01/2010 01:11 PM — 

From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Date: 
Subject 

Brian Zurbuchen^UPR/g^USE^ 
Dennis Carison H H H H H H H 
Janette Lamberf/R77DSEFA/DSJ3IE 
03A)1/2010 09:36 AM 
Fw: Ganrey Elevators Hastings NE 

Dear Mr. Carison, 

As presented in the Proposed Plan, Aitemative 3 included additional extiBction wells, and 

mailto:lambert.janette@epa.gov
mailto:trotter.jennifer@epa.gov


operation and maintanance of the expanded groundwater extraction and treatment system and the soil 
vapor extraction system. The Proposed Plan considered tiiree additional shallow extraction wells and two 
additional Intermediate extraction wells. The numbers of additional wells are based on some preliminary 
groundwater modeling. During the upcoming remedial design phase, EPA will further evaluate the number 
of wells needed, their locations, and the depths at which the wells should be screened. 

The Proposed Plan Is included in the Adminlsti-ative Record (AR) for the Garvey Elevator Site. 
The AR is available for public review in the IHastings Public Library. 

Sincerely, 
Brian 

Brian Zurbuchen, PhD 
Remedial Project Manager 
lANE/SUPR 
US EPA Region 7 
901 N. Stii Sti^et 
Kansas City, KS 66101 
(913)551-7101 Ph. 
(913) 551-7063 fax 
— Fonvarded by Brian Zurt3uchen/SUPR/R7/USEPAAJS on 03/01/2010 09:24 AM — 

b J R T ^ y S E ^ y ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

vlup^^^fflW^fflf J 
From: Janette Lambert/F 
To: "Dennis Carison" I 
Cc: Brian Zurt)uchen/SUPR/R7/U5EPA/US@EPA, Jennifer Trotter/R7/USEPA/US@EPA 
Date: 03/01/201009:21 AM 
Subject: Re: Garvey Elevators Hastings NE 

Dennis, Yes, Aitemative 3 Is EPA's preferred aitemative but a final decision will not be made until the 
public comment period closes. I am sending a copy of your e-mail to Brian Zurbuchen, project manager, 
to answer your question # 1 , and to Jennifer Trotter, counsel for this site, to answer #2. 
Janette Lambert 
Congressional Liaison 
EPA, Region 7 
913-551-7768 
fax 913-551-7066 
email lambert.janette@epa.gov 

"Dennis Carison" Jan: I missed the Feb 24 meeting at tiie Hasting... ~ 02/28/2010 02:36:29 PM 

From: "Dennis Carison' 
To: Janette Lambi 
Date: 02/28/2010 02:36 PM 
Subject: Garvey Elevators Hastings NE 

;on"^^^HBHBH| |H 
ert / lTWuSEPA/US@EPjr^^ 

Jan: I missed the Feb 24 meeting at the Hastings Public Library! I am assuming that Aitemative 3 is still the 
preferred option after meeting. 

#1 Just what will be the expansion of the existing ground water extraction? 

#2 I just dont understand why the EPA let Garvey Elevators off the hook when AGP bought the elevator. The 
Garvey Gunily has made billions of dollars off the US taxpayers since 19S9, and their attorney Traster has repeatedly 
said he has hid most of the assets. The Garvey family has just opened a S225 million mall fai the Dallas/FoitWorth 
area. 

mailto:lambert.janette@epa.gov


Dennis Carlson 




